Request for Bids

For

EMC Storage Solution Replacement

Raytown Quality Schools

Raytown, Missouri

July 15, 2019

Table of Contents

Information	3
Overview	4
Proposal Due Date and Time	4
District Terms	4
Vendor Requirements	4
Delivery	4
District's Responsibilities Regarding Service Requirements	5
Subcontractors	5
Proposal Requirements	5
Payment and Retainage	6
Selection Process and Minimum Requirements	6
Required Proposal Format and Content	ϵ
Section 1: Proposal Cover Sheet	7
Section 2: Bid Acknowledgement and Exceptions	7
Section 3: Letter of Interest	7
Section 4: Profile and Experience	7
Section 5: Staff	7
Section 6: Project Budget	7
Specifications: EMC Storage Solution	9
COMMENT (Specifications: EMC Storage Solution):	17
Section 7: Additional Requirements	18
Section 8: Litigation History	18
Section 9: References	18
Requests for Information	18
Scope of Services	18
Bid Submitted By	19

Information

Raytown Quality Schools is seeking sealed bids for an EMC Storage Solution to satisfy hardware and software updates as necessary.

Sealed bid should be submitted in the form of two-sealed copies with title "EMC Storage Solution" – (1) marked "Original", (1) marked "Copy". Original sealed submission to include an electronic copy of bid. All submissions must be received at the address below by the date and time listed. Attendance at bid opening is not required.

All documents will be considered the property of Raytown Quality Schools. The request for proposal does not commit the District to any specific course of action.

School District:

Raytown Quality Schools 6608 Raytown Road Raytown, Missouri 64133

District Contact:

Michele Reed, Systems Administrator Raytown Quality Schools 10750 E. 350 Highway Raytown, Missouri 64138 816-268-7120 michele.reed@raytownschools.org

Vendor Contacts:

Erin Moore (Isilon)
Regional Territory Manager (Nebraska, Kansas, Oklahoma)
Dell Technologies | Commercial | Mountain Plans
Unstructured Data Solutions | Isilon & ECS
Mobile: 913-481-7345
Erin.Moore@Dell.com

Dan Fink (Data Domain, Unity, HCI, and Switch)
Data Center Sales Executive
Dell EMC | Commercial
Mobile: 913.433.6701
dan.finke@Dell.com

Submit Sealed Proposal:

July 29, 2019 - 1:00 PM

Melissa Tebbenkamp, Director of Technology Raytown Quality Schools 10750 E. 350 Highway Raytown, Missouri 64138

A formal opening will take place at this time. Attendance is NOT required.

Overview

Raytown Quality Schools ("District, RQS") requests sealed bids from interested vendors ("Provider", "Contractor", "Vendor") for the purpose of acting as an authorized vendor for the sale of an EMC Isilon, Unity and Data Domain storage solution through July 1, 2020.

Providers submitting multiple solutions should provide each as a separate complete proposal. The Bid Submitted By signature page shall be completed and submitted with each Provider's proposal.

Proposal Due Date and Time

In order to be considered, two (2) sealed copies (8 ½ x 11" paper 3-hole punched, tab separated by section in a 3-ring binder) of the proposal, one marked as "Original", one marked as "Copy", must be received by Raytown Quality Schools at the address stated by the following date and time:

July 29, 2019, 1:00 PM

District Terms

Vendor Requirements

- 1. Vendor bids shall conform to the requirements listed in this RFB.
- 2. The selected vendor shall have the responsibility to ensure that the products that are delivered to the District match the bid and the specifications listed on the Purchase Order.
- 3. The vendor shall have responsibility for any damage incurred during transit.
- 4. The selected vendor shall not increase the pricing listed in this RFB through July 1, 2020, with exception given to Top Seller products bid. If vendor sources reduce pricing, it is expected that this price reduction be passed on to the District.
- 5. The vendor must provide assurance that items ordered will be received within two weeks of purchase order release.
- 6. Vendor must provide shipping information and projected delivery dates for all orders placed. Tracking information will be required in advance of delivery, as soon as possible to accommodate District warehousing requirements.
- 7. The vendor should accommodate invoice billing, allowing the district to call, fax or email in an order without a generated PO.

Vendors may withdraw their bids at any time prior to the closing for receipt of the bids. If withdrawing, notify Melissa Tebbenkamp, in writing (or email), as soon as possible. New bids received after the closing date shall not be considered.

Delivery

- 1. All materials and equipment quoted shall be delivered as agreed upon and directed by the Raytown Quality Schools Technology Support Services department.
- All services provided shall be conducted as agreed upon and directed by the Raytown Quality Schools Technology Support Services department. No service shall be conducted prior to authorization.
- 3. The selected provider shall have the responsibility to ensure that the products that are delivered to the District match the bid and the specifications listed on the Purchase Order.

- 4. During the time between delivery and acceptance, Raytown Quality Schools cannot be held liable for any damages to or theft of any components. It will, therefore, be the responsibility of the provider to obtain insurance against loss, theft and damage.
- 5. The provider shall deliver the products directly to the building(s) specified. District shall notify the chosen provider as to the location.
- 6. Raytown Quality Schools does not allow smoking or the use of any tobacco products within its facilities or any Raytown Quality Schools grounds. This applies to contractors and sub-contractors and their employees as well as Raytown Quality Schools personnel.

District's Responsibilities Regarding Service Requirements

1. Provider must identify the exact tasks and/or equipment requirements that Raytown Quality Schools must satisfy and/or be responsible for in regards to service and delivery of equipment.

Subcontractors

Subcontracting of any services requested under this RFB is prohibited, unless those services requested exceed the scope of this proposal and are required to effect timely completion of requested service and are agreed to by the District in advance of service initiation and start of work.

Proposal Requirements

- 1. Purchasing and payments shall be in accordance with Board policy DJF as outlined in administrative procedure DJF-AP1. This procedure can be found on the District website.
- 2. Proposals will be date and time stamped upon receipt by the Raytown Quality Schools.
- 3. The District will select the lowest or best bid. The District reserves the right to design the evaluation criteria to be used in selecting the best bid, including, but not limited to: price, value, quality of product, history of performance, recommendations and other qualities important to the district.
- 4. The District reserves the right to waive minor technical defects in a bid, reject any and all bids, reject any part of a bid, advertise for new bids, or make the purchase on the open market if the product or service can be obtained at a better price.
- 5. The District reserves the right to provide the final contract for mutual consideration and agreement.
- 6. If the scope of the purchase changes substantially, the district will rebid the product or service unless otherwise provided in this procedure.
- 7. The Raytown School District reserves the right to separate, accept, or eliminate any item(s) listed under the Request for Proposal that it deems necessary to accommodate budgetary and/or operational requirements.
- 8. The District also reserves the right to not select any vendor or purchase any goods and services resulting from this Request for Bid.
- 9. If the District elects to reduce the number of items from your original bid, please state your pricing conditions. Also it is expected that prices quoted in the response to this RFB not increase if additional product is purchased through July 1, 2020, with exception given to Top Seller products bid.
- 10. Any bid may be withdrawn prior to the scheduled time for the opening of bids. Any bid received after the time and date specified shall not be considered.
- 11. Contractor proposals shall conform to the requirements listed in this RFB, any amendments thereto, agreed upon documented exceptions and schedules, and the final contract.

- 12. If the contractor takes exception to any of the requirements, describe the exception and give the details of any alternative offered. The School District shall judge the acceptability of any such alternatives.
- 13. Should any differences arise as to the meaning or intent of specifications in this document and amendments thereto, the School District's decision shall be final and conclusive.
- 14. Federal and State laws, Local ordinances and Board policies apply to contracted services. No portion of any master service agreement or contract may defy these laws, ordinances, and policies. Any such portion of a master service agreement or contract that does defy these laws, ordinances, and policies will be considered null and void.

Payment and Retainage

The District is exempt from sales tax and use taxes. Taxes shall not be listed in a bid/proposal/quote or on invoices. A copy of the letter exempting the District from paying these taxes is available from the District upon request by the contractor/provider.

A payment schedule shall be decided on with the chosen contractor/provider. Said schedule shall be part of the contract between the contractor/provider and District. There shall be no hidden costs associated with this proposal. If the contractor/provider foresees any additional or unexpected costs or charges to be made, these charges need to be explained in the proposal.

Purchasing and payments shall be in accordance with Board policy DJF as outlined in administrative procedure DJF-AP1. This procedure can be found on the District website.

There shall be no hidden costs associated with district orders. If you foresee any additional or unexpected costs or charges to be made, these need to be explained in your bid.

Selection Process and Minimum Requirements

Each company must meet the following minimum qualifications (company may not use sub-contractors to fulfill any obligations within its contract).

- Contractor shall conform to the requirements listed in this request.
- The selected contractor(s) shall assign a project manager/point of contact to this project. This person shall become the central contact person for the contractor once the project begins.
- The selected contractor shall have the responsibility to ensure that the products that are delivered to District match the request and the specifications listed.
- If the contractor source reduces pricing, it is expected that this price reduction be passed on to the School District.
- Contractor must provide seven (7) total references.

Required Proposal Format and Content

Two bound copies should be submitted on 8 1/2" by 11" paper, with consecutive page numbers. Please mark one copy as "original" and one as "copy". The proposal should contain the following sections in the order presented below. Proposals that do not include these sections may be considered non-responsive and as such may not be considered.

- Proposal Cover Sheet
- Bid Acknowledgement and Exceptions
- Letter of Interest
- Profile and Experience
- Staff
- Project Budget
- Additional Requirements
- Litigation
- References
- Signature Page

Section 1: Proposal Cover Sheet

Fill out completely the Bid Cover Sheet which is the last page of this document. Place said cover sheet as the first page of the proposal that has been prepared for consideration.

Section 2: Bid Acknowledgement and Exceptions

The Contractor shall acknowledge compliance with the requirements listed in this RFB and any amendments thereto. If the contractor takes exception to any of the requirements, describe the exception and give the details of any alternative offered. The School District shall judge the acceptability of any such alternatives.

Section 3: Letter of Interest

The proposal should be introduced with a letter of interest that includes a synopsis of the company's services and highlight the capacity to perform the work. The letter should be signed by the individual with contract signature authority for the company.

Section 4: Profile and Experience

Outline company history, scope of services offered, size of the vendor, and location. Give additional detail that the company feels may elaborate on profile and experience. List out in a matrix format experience.

Section 5: Staff

List the experience and qualifications of any staff that will be assigned to the project. Name the person who will fill the role of Project Manager/Sales Manager. Note any additional personnel that will be responsible for onsite activities once the project begins.

Section 6: Project Budget

- Complete in its entirety, the price table provided in this RFB (Specifications: EMC Storage Solution Pricing Table). Explain any blank areas. Submit the company's total project budget to fulfill the requirements of this bid. The proposed budget response shall be listed in the same format and order as provided below.
- Vendors should complete the attached pricing sheet and also include information on how prices will
 be calculated for items not on the sheet in the **COMMENT** section below. The items selected for the
 pricing sheet reflect anticipated purchase volumes for the 2019-2020 school year.
- 3. The unit price should reflect the price the district should expect to pay if a single unit is purchased. If a discount or price savings is offered for larger quantities in an order, or if purchased within a

- specific time frame (i.e. end of March 2020), describe the discount/savings and conditions in the **COMMENT** section below.
- 4. Bids must identify all costs as presented in the pricing table. Note if 5-year warranty is not included with purchase of part number.
- 5. Product/part number alternatives are allowed only if computer specifications are met or exceeded. Additionally, alternatives will be required if part numbers listed are approaching "end-of-life." (Within the next 6-months).
- 6. Pricing should be guaranteed through July 1, 2020, with exception given to Top Seller products bid. The below quantities represent the desired order, but, any minimum order or further quantity discount should be listed.
- Vendors should outline process for return, for instances where defective or "DOA" items have been
 received, giving details of how credits are made and what restrictions are placed on returns in the
 COMMENT section below.
- 8. The vendor must provide assurance that items ordered will be received within two weeks of purchase order release. Please state expected delivery time in the **COMMENT** section below.
- 9. Five (5) years of software and hardware maintenance must be included with the bid.

Specifications: EMC Storage Solution

Qty.	MFG Part #	Description	List Price	Discount%	Item Cost	Maint. Cost – 5 Years	Total
EMC	silon – A2000 1.	2 PB					
2	ICH-DEEP	BASE CHASSIS - DEEP					
2	IFILL-NODE- DEEP	NODE FILLER WITH DEEP SLEDS					
6	IFEIO-10GBE-B	2X10GBE (SFP+) L/M W/O OPTICS					
6	851-0296	TRANSCEIVERS/OPTIC /SFP+/SR/10GBE/2 GEN6					
6	IBEIO-IBQDR	INFINIBAND NIC – 10GBE MIG W/O OPTICS					
3	800-0077	PWCRD KIT FOR GEN6 DEEP CHASSIS					
6	IA2000-10T- 400G	A2000- 2.2GHZ/2C/16G+20X10 TB SAT/400GB					
2	851-0168	SWITCH IB QDR 18 PORT 1PS 1U MELLANOX					
12	851-0209	CABLE, IB QDR, QSFP- QSFP,3M					
1	M-PSM-HW-I- 002	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- HARDWARE					
1	458-001-863	ONEFS PRODUCT					
6	456-111-837	ONEFS BASE LICENSE TIER4=ID					
1200	456-111-841	ONEFS CAPACITY LICENSE TIER 4=CB					
1	M-PSM-SW-I- 002	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE					
6	458-001-969	HDFS FOR ONEFS (\$0.00)					
1	M-PSM-SW-I- 002	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE					

1200	458-001-963	ENTERPRISE BUNDLE CAPACITY T4 PER TB=CB			
1	M-PSM-SW-I- 002	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE			
6	458-001-962	ENTERPRISE ADVANCED BUNDLE TIER 4=ID			
1	M-PSM-SW-I- 002	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE			
5	PS-BDAD- ISIAD1DNIN	BD ADDON, ISILON ADD 1 DENSE NODE			
1	PS-BD-ISIBHDIN	BD FOR ISILON DENSE NODES			
1	PS-BAS-ISTECH	TECH REFRESH UPTO 10NODES DATA ONLY			
1	PS-BAS-ISDE	ERASURE SERVICE FOR ISILON			
			EMC I	silon Subtotal	
Dell/EN	MC Unity XT				
1	PS-PD- UXAFXDP	PD FOR UNITY XT AF			
1	CE-UNITYDD	UNITY TRAINING CLASS 1 PERSON			
1	D4BD6C25FAF	UNITY 380F DPE 25 X 2.5 DELL FLD RACK			
1	M-PSM-HWE- 005	PROSUPPORTW/MISSI ON CRITICAL- HARDWARE			
1	D4ODPEKITAF	UNITY 380F DPE INSTALL KIT			
14	D4F-2SFXL2- 3840	D4F 3.84TB ALL FLASH 25X2.5SSD			
1	D4SFP16FAF	UNITY CAN 4X16GB FC SFPS AF			
1	D4SL16FAF	UNITY 2X4 PORT IO 16GB FC AF			
1	458-002-525	UNITY AFA BASE SOFTWARE+D@RE=IC			
1	M-PSM-SWE- 005	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL SOFTWARE			
1	458-001-734	APPSYNC BSC FOR UNITY 300F/350F/380F=IC			

1	458-002-628	STORAGE M&R FOR UNITYXT=IC			
1	M-PSM-SWE- 005	PROSUPPORT WMISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE			
1	458-001-585	RP BASIC FOR UNITY380F/480F/680F/ 880F=IC			
			EMC Unit	y XT Subtotal	
Dell / E	EMC Data Domain				
1	456-109-424	LICENSE BASE DDOE DD6300=IA			
1	456-111-3300	FS 800GB 0.8TB RAW=CF			
1	458-001-335	DD6300 OPERATING ENVIRONMENT SOFTWARE			
1	458-001-929	DD6300 SSD CAPACITY LICENSE			
1	458-002-006	DD BOOST /REPLICATION AIO ENABLER=CB			
1	C-10GBTM4P- NF	DD 10GBASE T IO MODULE 4 PORT			
1	C-10GMOP4P- NF	DD 10GBE IO MOD OPTICAL SFP 4PORT OPTION			
1	C-FLDIN6300	DD6300 OPTION FIELD INSTALL KIT			
1	DD6300	SYSTEM DD6300 NFS CIFS			
1	DD6300-34TB	SYSTREM DD63000- 12X4 34TB NFS CIFS			
1	DDOS-61	DD OS 6.1=IA			
1	M-PSM-HW-DD- DD1	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- HARDWARE			
1	M-PSM-SW-DD- DD1	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE			
1	M-PSM-SW-DD- DD1	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE			
1	M-PSM-SW-DD- DD1	PROSUPPORT W/MISSION CRITICAL- SOFTWARE			

1	PS-BAS- PDP30DPDCA	PRODEPLOY PLUS 30 DAY POST DEPLOY ASSIST			
1	PS-PDADT- ODPDTECH	PD ADDL DEPL TIME 8HR ONSITE DPD TECH			
1	PS-PDP- DD00DP	PDP FOR DATA DOMAIN 0 SHELF SYSTEM			
			EMC Data Dor	main Subtotal	
HCI vS	AN Ready Nodes				
5	210-AHRB	VMware vSAN Advanced			
5	634-BFOE, 808- 4237	VMware, VSAN Advanced, 1 CPU, 5 Years			
5	808-4210,929- 3709,935-6720	ProSupport for Software, VMware, 5 years			
5	210-APNS	R740XD,VSAN-RN,AF SERVER			
5	350-BBQW	IDM/Personality Module for VSAN RN R740xd			
5	461-AADZ	No Trusted Platform Module			
5	321-BCPX	Chassis with Up to 24 2.5" Hard Drives for 1 CPU Configuration			
5	329-BDKH	PowerEdge R740/R740XD Motherboard			
5	340-BLBE	PowerEdge R740XD Shipping			
5	343-BBFU	PowerEdge R740 Shipping Material			
5	338-BLMU	Intel® Xeon® Platinum 8168 2.7G,24C/48T,10.4GT/s, 33M Cache,Turbo,HT (205W) DDR4-2666			
5	374-BBBX	No Additional Processor			
5	370-ADPF, 412- AAIR	1 Standard Heatsink for greater than 125W CPU (no MB or GPU)			
5	370-ADNU	2666MT/s RDIMMs			

5	370-AAIP	Performance Optimized			
30	370-ADND	16GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank			
30	370-ADNF	32GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank			
5	780-BCDI	C1, No RAID for HDDs/SSDs (Mixed Drive Types Allowed)			
5	405-AANV	HBA330 Controller, 12Gbps Mini card			
45	400-AXSK	3.84TB SSD SATA Read Intensive 6Gbps 512 2.5in Hot-plug AG Drive, 1 DWPD, 7008 TBW			
10	400-ASEM	400GB SSD SAS Write Intensive 12Gbps 512n 2.5in Hot-plug Drive, PX05SM			
5	403-BBPT	BOSS controller card + with 2 M.2 Sticks 240G (RAID 1),FH			
5	634-BRIO	VMware ESXi 6.7 U2 Embedded Image (License Not Included)			
5	421-5736	No Media Required			
5	385-BBKT, 528- BIYY	iDRAC9 Enterprise with OpenManage Enterprise Advanced			
5	379-BCQY	iDRAC Group Manager, Disabled			
5	379-BCSG	iDRAC,Legacy Password			
5	330-BBGZ	Riser Config 1, 4 x8 slots			
5	407-BBVK, 407- BBVK, 555- BCKO	Intel X710 Dual Port 10GbE SFP+ & i350 Dual Port 1GbE, rNDC with SR Optics			
5	540-BBHP	Intel X710 Dual Port 10GbE SFP+ Adapter, PCle Full Height			
5	540-BBHP	Intel X710 Dual Port 10GbE SFP+ Adapter, PCle Full Height			
5	384-BBPZ	6 Performance Fans forR740/740XD			
10	450-ADWM	Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply (1+1), 1100W			

		ī	1	1	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	
5	450-AALV	NEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet (3m), Power Cord, North America				
5	325-BCZP, 350- BBQV	2U Standard Bezel for VSAN RN R740xd				
5	350-BBJU	Quick Sync 2 (At-the-box mgmt)				
5	384-BBBL	Performance BIOS Setting				
5	800-BBDM	UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition				
5	770-BBBR	ReadyRails™ Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm				
5	631-AACK	No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit				
5	634-BJBD	OpenManage Integration for VMware vCenter - 1 host increment, 3 year license digitally fulfilled				
5	804-6748, 804- 6749	ProDeploy Dell Server R Series 1U/2U				
5	815-4076	ProDeploy Add-On: VMware vSAN (Requires ProDeploy)				
5	815-9082	Virtual SAN Ready Node, 5 Years				
5	813-6068, 821- 2131, 821-2133, 821-2141, 975- 3462, 989-3439	5 Years ProSupport and Mission Critical 4Hr Onsite Service				
			EMC Data Dor	main Subtotal		
Connec	ctrix Switch					
2	210-ARUB	Connectrix DS-6510B, 24-48 Port, FC16 Switch with Rear-To-Front airflow (Includes 24x 16Gb SFPs)				
4	492-BBFI	Jumper Cord 12A 4M C13/C14				
2	318-1761	Brocade 6510 Fixed Rack Mount Rails				
2	935-4847, 938- 9651, 939-0498, 965-0492, 965- 0522, 989-3439, 996-2619	5 Year ProSupport and NBD On-site Service				

2	973-2426	Declined Remote Consulting Service						
	Connectrix Switch Subtotal							
PowerE	Edge R640 Servers							
3	210-AKWU	PowerEdge R640 Server						
3	461-AADZ	No Trusted Platform Module						
3	321-BCUP	Nard Hard Drive, No Backplane chassis						
3	340-BKNE	PowerEdge R640 Shipping						
3	343-BBEV	PowerEdge R640 X8 Drive Shipping Material						
3	338-BLME	Intel® Xeon® Gold 6132 2.6G,14C/28T,10.4GT/s, 19M Cache,Turbo,HT (140W) DDR4-2666						
3	374-BBNY	Intel® Xeon® Gold 6132 2.6G,14C/28T,10.4GT/s, 19M Cache,Turbo,HT (140W) DDR4-2666						
3	370-ABW], 412- AAIQ, 412-AAIQ	Standard Heatsink for 2 CPU						
3	370-ADNU	2666MT/s RDIMMs						
3	370-AAIP	Performance Optimized						
<mark>48</mark>	370-ADNF	32GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank						
3	405-AACD	No Controller						
3	400-ABHL	No Hard Drive						
3	403-BBPZ	BOSS controller card + with 2 M.2 Sticks 240G (RAID 1),LP						
3	634-BRIO	VMware ESXi 6.7 U2 Embedded Image (License Not Included)						
3	421-5736	No Media Required						
3	385-BBKT, 528- BIYY	iDRAC9 Enterprise with OpenManage Enterprise Advanced						

3	379-BCQV	iDRAC Group Manager, Enabled				
3	379-BCSG	iDRAC,Legacy Password				
3	330-BBGN	Riser Config 2, 3x16 LP				
3	555-BCKO	Intel X710 Dual Port 10GbE SFP+ & i350 Dual Port 1GbE, rNDC				
3	403-BBMS	QLogic 2692 Dual Port 16Gb Fibre Channel HBA, PCle Low Profile				
3	429-ABBF	No Internal Optical Drive				
3	384-BBQJ	8 Standard Fans for R640				
3	450-ADWS	Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply (1+1), 750W				
3	450-AALV	NEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet (3m), Power Cord, North America				
3	325-BCHH, 350- BBJS	Standard Bezel for x4 and x8 chassis				
3	350-BBKC	Quick Sync 2 (At-the-box mgmt)				
3	750-AABF	Power Saving Dell Active Power Controller				
3	387-BBMK	Energy Star				
3	770-BBBL	ReadyRails™ Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm				
3	631-AACK	No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit				
3	813-9255, 813- 926], 813-9277, 989-3439	5 Years ProSupport with Next Business Day Onsite Service				
3	900-9997	No Installation				
			F	PowerEdge R640	Servers Subtotal	
			Bid	Grand Total		

COMMENT (Specifications: EMC Storage Solution):

Section 7: Additional Requirements

Provider must provide the following information:

- The Service Level Agreement (SLA) for your proposal.
- Indicate any options available.
- Trouble reporting and escalation procedures (DOA equipment).
- Hours of operation for help or trouble reporting.
- Describe maintenance and trouble notification procedures.
- Please show applicable discounts separately, if any will be included.

Section 8: Litigation History

Provider must state whether they have been involved in any litigation during the last five years, and if so, describe the litigation.

Section 9: References

Two financial references must be provided from either financial institutions or suppliers using the format below.

Reference	Contact Name	Phone Number
1.		
2.		

Five project references must be provided of which three must be entities where you have provided comparable projects (overlaps acceptable). These projects must have been engaged during the last two years. These references must be for services provided by the proposing company, not by individuals within the company who may have worked on projects while at another company. The Project Scope must include the quantity of product provided, level of service provided and if OEM or Remanufactured product is purchased. Use the format below. Reference contact information must be current and include working phone numbers.

Reference Organization	Contact Name	Phone Number	Project Scope:	Project
				Project Completion Date
1.				
2.				
3.				
4.				
5.				

Requests for Information

Any questions about the Request for Bid process must be received in writing by July 25, 2019.

Scope of Services

Services will include but not necessarily be limited to the below services:

• Sale of all Dell/EMC Equipment as listed in the pricing table.

Bid Submitted By

Company Name
Authorized Name/Title (printed)
Authorized Signature
Contact Person for the Bid/Quote/Proposal process
Date
Telephone
Fax
Email